Oslo Middle School SAC Meeting Minutes September 20, 2021

Admin/Teacher/Staff Attendance: J.Roux, E.Robinson,

Parent Attendance: L.Kooc, B. Holmes, B. Gonzalez, G. Martinez, J.Dussan

District Representation: P. Kawi

Meeting called to order at 5:33pm— Welcome and Introductions were made by Joanna Roux. During introductions P.Kawi the Director of Family and Parent and Engagement from the District Office shared about upcoming engagement opportunity via Teams on September 30th.

SAC minutes from August 30, 2021 reviewed-motion made by L.Kooc and 2nd by B.Holmes

Budget Update: Funds at \$10,875.29

New SAC Secretary and Voting:

• L. Kooc volunteered to be acting secretary at the August SAC meeting to be acting secretary. During this meeting J.Dussan and L.Kooc volunteered to be co-secretaries for this school year. Motion was made by B. Holmes and 2nd by B. Gonzalez.

Title 1 Parent-School Compact:

 Mrs. Roux shared the rationale behind the parent-school- compact and how each year the document is sent home as a compact between the home and school. Parents were given the opportunity to make changes to the document. Parents reviewed and determined that no changes were needing to be made.

Title 1 Parent and Family Engagement Plan:

- Mrs. Roux shared the Parent and Family Engagement Plan on how we will build capacity and barriers to success. Parents reviewed the current list of engagement activities. Parents suggested maybe adding a virtual zoom or teams meeting option for various engagement nights so that parents can participate in person or via online.
- In addition, we discussed the opportunities to have additional methods of communication maybe utilizing Focus as a method to email or message parents about upcoming weekly events.
- One update that L.Kooc mentioned was the revising of times to the PTO Meetings.
- Parents were given the opportunity to add additional changes. No additional changes were proposed besides the aforementioned changes.

School Improvement Plan:

- Dr. Robinson reviewed our 4 School Improvement Goals and the Action Steps for each goal. We have four goals
 this year: Standards Based Instruction, PBIS, Differentiation, and LAUNCH Design Thinking. Dr. Robinson shared
 that some of the actions steps require additional professional development for the teachers and staff. L.Kooc
 asked a clarifying question of who is paying for the training? Dr. Robinson responded that it will be coming out
 of his general budget, but teachers could ask for funds from SAC to support classroom goals that align with our
 SIP.
- After questions were asked and clarified a motion was made B. Holmes to approve our SIP goals and plan and 2nd by J. Dussan. All voted in favor. The motion carried and all approved.

Principals Update:

- PBIS School Spirit Store will be opening soon.
- Dr. Robinson shared the Tiered Mitigation Strategy to combat with Covid
- We have free afterschool tutoring and has started and this year it is more than homework help. Tutoring teachers are being strategic in planning.
- We will be having a Title 1 ESOL Night that will be forthcoming.

Open Discussion:

- There was a question about how parents reach out for homework assistance. Dr. Robinson shared that the first contact should be the teachers and that Mrs. Byrd is a out student support for students on quarantine.
- A question occurred about tutoring. Tutoring is free for all students Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday from 2:45-4:15 and afterschool bus is available.

Motion to Adjourn meeting at 6:22pm by 1st by B.Holmes 2nd by Gonzalez

SAC will meet again on October 25th, 2021 at 5:30pm in the media center.